

# মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বহি

## MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং / Meeting No.	
তারিখ / Date	10.4.20

উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম  
NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT

স্থান / Place	
সময় / Time	

১। 1. <del>Wahidul</del>	১। 8. Subhadra Ka	১৫। 15.
২। 2. Ha	২। 9. Debashree Mehta	১৬। 16.
৩। 3. Rony	৩। 10.	১৭। 17.
৪। 4. Mahabub	৪। 11.	১৮। 18.
৫। 5. Tapas Kumar Das	৫। 12.	১৯। 19.
৬। 6. <del>Arif</del>	৬। 13.	২০। 20.
৭। 7. <del>Ha</del>	৭। 14.	২১। 21.

নং / No.	রেজল্যুশন / Resolution Adopted
1.	Distribution of syllabus and preparation of academic calendar for 2020-21 was completed.
2.	On line feed back system for students, Teachers, parents, alumnis should be continued and notice will be served in this regard.
3.	Due to Covid situation we have to take decision through on line meetings to arrange webinar on different subjects.

Ha  
10.4.20

# মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বই

## MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং / Meeting No.	
তারিখ / Date	

উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম  
NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT

স্থান / Place	
সময় / Time	

১। ১. *[Signature]*  
২। ২. *[Signature]*  
৩। ৩. *[Signature]* 06.02.20  
৪। ৪. *[Signature]* 6.2.20  
৫। ৫. *[Signature]* 6.2.20  
৬। ৬. *[Signature]* 6.2.20  
৭। ৭. *[Signature]* 06.02.2020

৮। ৮.  
৯। ৯.  
১০। ১০.  
১১। ১১.  
১২। ১২.  
১৩। ১৩.  
১৪। ১৪.

১৫। ১৫.  
১৬। ১৬.  
১৭। ১৭.  
১৮। ১৮.  
১৯। ১৯.  
২০। ২০.  
২১। ২১.

নং / No.	রেজল্যুশন / Resolution Adopted
----------	--------------------------------

১) 'Thalassaemia <sup>detection</sup> Camp' was organized on 26/11/19 by the NSS unit with cooperation of college teachers & medical staff. All students were tested for <sup>(unit)</sup> thalassaemia at free of cost.

২) Saraswati puja ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> celebrated inside the college ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> building on 21/2/2020 where teachers staff and students participated actively.

৩) Proposals for organizing National Science Day on 28/12/20 by teachers and students were given.

৪) Proposal for organizing debate competition on occasion of International Mother Tongue Day was ~~disc~~ <sup>disc</sup> ~~placed~~ <sup>placed</sup>.

৫) Decision was taken to observe Freshers Welcome in the college campus in March 2020.

Members present in the meeting of internal members of IQAC held on 09.08.2019.

- 1.
2. MAM 9.08.19.
3. SK 09.08.19
4. J. H. H. 09.08.19
5. A 9.08.19
6. R. M. 9-8-19
7. S. 9-8-19

The draft AQAR for the 2018-19 session is discussed in detail. It is resolved that the AQAR be placed to Teachers Council and IQAC and finally to Governing Body. The AQAR will be uploaded after modification, if any, to the website.

A Career Guidance Seminar on awareness for career of Indian Armed force, Paramilitary force etc has been held in collaboration with Indian Army.

MAM  
9.08.19.

# মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বহি

## MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং / Meeting No.		উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম	স্থান / Place
তারিখ / Date		NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT	সময় / Time
১। ১. Rasthinda Nath Mahata		১। ৪. JH 21.09.19	১০। ১৫. 21.09.19
২। ২. 21.09.19		১। ৯. 21.09.19	১০। ১৬. 21.09.19
৩। ৩. 21.09.19		১০। ১০. 21.09.19	১১। ১৭. 21.09.19
৪। ৪. 21.09.19		১১। ১১. 21.09.19	১১। ১৮. 21.09.19
৫। ৫. 21.09.19		১২। ১২. 21.09.19	১১। ১৯. 21.09.19
৬। ৬. 21.09.19		১৩। ১৩. 21.09.19	১০। ২০. 21.09.19
৭। ৭. Subrata Ghosh		১৪। ১৪. 21.09.19	১১। ২১. 21.09.19

নং / No.	রেজল্যুশন / Resolution Adopted
1.	A draft A&AR report <sup>(19-20)</sup> was placed in the meeting and various issues related to the it were discussed.
2.	Various proposals for introduction of feedback form from teachers were given.
3.	Several proposals related to rain-water harvesting, mushroom cultivation, vermiculture and harvesting of medicinal plants + herbs in campus area were discussed in detail.
4.	Plans were made to celebrate Saraswati Puja in the month of January within the college campus.
5.	It was planned to request NSS team to organize health camps e.g. for 'Thalassaemia Camp' for detection and awareness among all students of the college about the disease.
	Meeting ends with thanks to the chair.

21.09.19

# মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বহি

## MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং / Meeting No.		উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT	স্থান / Place	
তারিখ / Date	14.02.20		সময় / Time	
১। 1.		১। 8.	১৫। 15.	
২। 2.		২। 9.	১৬। 16.	
৩। 3.	14.2.20	৩। 10.	১৭। 17.	
৪। 4.	14.2.20	৪। 11.	১৮। 18.	
৫। 5.	14/02/2020	৫। 12.	১৯। 19.	
৬। 6.	14/02/2020	৬। 13.	২০। 20.	
৭। 7.		৭। 14.	২১। 21.	

নং / No.	রেজল্যুশন / Resolution Adopted
1.	ABAR report for the (2018-2019) is placed & discussed. It is not yet completed. It is resolved that it will be completed very soon.
2.	Academic Calendar will be prepared for the session 2020-2021 and Syllabus distribution for the same session will be done.
3.	Observation of Swami Vivekananda's birth day has been observed and Republic Day in the college campus has been observed.
	It is resolved that the following events will be arranged on the occasion of National Science Day. The events are Quiz Competition, Essay writing, Model presentation etc. Prof. R. Bhartdway, of I.I.T Kharagpur will be invited for delivering lecture in this occasion.
	Meeting ends with thanks.

14/2/20

# মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বই

## MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং / Meeting No.	
তারিখ / Date	

উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম  
NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT

স্থান / Place	
সময় / Time	

১। ১.	১। B. Kemy. 8.8.19.	১৫। 15.
২। ২. MAn 8.8.19.	২। ৯. Sufendra KC 8/5/19	১৬। 16.
৩। ৩. P. Singh 8-8-19	১০। 10. <del>U. G. Ghosh</del> 08.08.19	১৭। 17.
৪। ৪. <del>U. G. Ghosh</del> 08.08.19	১১। 11.	১৮। 18.
৫। ৫. <del>U. G. Ghosh</del>	১২। 12.	১৯। 19.
৬। ৬. <del>U. G. Ghosh</del> 18.08.19	১৩। 13.	২০। 20.
৭। ৭. <del>U. G. Ghosh</del> 8.8.19	১৪। 14.	২১। 21.

রেজল্যুশন / Resolution Adopted

The draft AQAR for the 2018-19 session is placed and discussed in details. It is resolved that discussion about various aspects of AQAR will continue on tomorrow (09.08.19) also.

~~U. G. Ghosh~~  
08.08.19

A Career Guidance Seminar on awareness for career of Indian Armed force. Paramilitary force etc will be held in collaboration with the Indian army. IQAE suggests to organise this such type of Seminar.

Man  
08.08.19